NEWTOWN
Y. PARKS &
. RECREATION

Memorandum

To: Camper Parents/Guardians

From: Newtown Township Parks & Recreation
Date: June 30, 2025

Re: Cell Phone Numbers for All Summer Camps

Please find below the cell phone numbers for each of Newtown Township Parks & Recreation Summer
Camps. The Camp Directors have the phone with them at all times during camp hours. If the director does
not answer please leave a message and they will return your call at their earliest convenience. Or call the
“office” number and our Office Staff will relay your message to the appropriate camp. It is preferred to call
the Camp Director and not text. Our Camp Directors have a lot of responsibilities throughout the camp day
and cannot answer minute by minute questions, so please use these numbers only in the case of an
emergency, illness, early pickup, etc.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Camp Beechtree
Camp Director: 267-294-5239

Camp Newtown (prefers text over calls)
Camp Director: 267-294-0005
Assistant Camp Director: 267-294-5086

Adventure Camp (prefers text over calls)
Camp Director: 267-294-5087
Assistant Camp Director: 267-294-5210

Playground Camp
Camp Director: 267-294-6741

Parks & Recreation (Monday through Friday, 8:00 — 4:30 pm; closed 7/4):
Office: 215-968-2800 x 239

Program Coordinator, Matt Zipin: 215-347-3407

Program Coordinator, Gerri Lumpkin: 215-347-3408




